#002-MMO5 LATEX GLOVES

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q. Can | have a Tally Sheet for 002-MmQ5?

A. 002-Mm0O5 is a new bid solicitation. A Tally Sheet will be posted after the evaluation of the bid.
Previous bid award for this commodity is #053-JJ02. Tally sheets for all awarded bids are posted
on MDCPS’s website.

Q. Is a Performance Security required?

A. A Performance Security is not required for this commodity.

Q. Can you confirm if pricing is good for six (6) months?

A. Pricing must be held for the initial first six (6) months of the awarded contract.

Q. It appears that you will rebid after the first six (6) months?

A. At the end of the initial first six (6) months, the commodity will not be advertised as a “Rebid”

item (Special Conditions #2). At that time all of the awarded vendors will be eligible to
participate in a Request for Quote process. The vendor who offers the lowest quote will be
awarded the item. This price will be held for the duration of six (6) months.

Q. | sent samples of gloves to Materials Testing and Evaluation for testing as our brand is different
from the ones listed.

A. All samples previously submitted to MT&E were tested and those that were found to be in
compliance have been included in the glove profile.

Q. Can | send a “No Response Bid” by email?

A. Kindly refer to Section I, Item E of “instructions to Bidders.



